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From: Jones Haydn[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONESHAYDN] 

Sent: Mon 12/01/2015 8:08:12 PM (UTC) 

To:
Paul[_._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO ; Shaw Nigel, GRO._._._._._._._._._._._.)]; O'driscoll 
Iani GRO ]] 

Cc: Phillips Mark (HOM99)[ .- : _ - GRO  ]; Bell Gavin  GRO _._._._._._._._._._.31; 
Maclean Danny _.Ro. )] 

Subject: Letters to Post Office 

Attachment: Ltr to Lesley Sewell 12 01 15v1 1.docx 

Attachment: Ltr to Paula Vennells 12 Jan 2015 - Final.docx 

Michael, Paul, Nigel, Ian, 

Please find attached the latest tranche of letters for Post Office - one from Michael to Paula and another from Paul to 
Lesley. 

We currently find ourselves in place where their narrative is less concrete than ever. Post Office are seemingly 
oblivious to what's at stake, and, at the very least, we need to make our position clear with respect to what the issues 
are. 

Target is to send these this week. Ian I will defer to your guidance with respect the legal implications this content 
presents, and any edits required. Otherwise I will set up a 30 min call, so we can run through together. 

As a side note, Alice Perkins (Chair POL Board) announced she was stepping down from the Board over the weekend. 
http://corporate.postoffice.co. uk/media#/pressreleases/post-office-chairman-to-stand-down-in-iuly-1104282 

Regards, 

Haydn 

Haydn Jones 
Account Managing Director - BBC 
Private Sector 
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